
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

 

18 Dec 2019 17:51:25 +0000 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

RE: Venntel 

 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Homeland Security Investigations Law Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

(office) 
(mobile) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov 

*** WARNING *** ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE *** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT *** 
This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work 

product and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this message has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt 
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 12:46 PM 
To: 1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Oice.dhs.gov>; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1p ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Venntel 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 

Best, 
(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Homeland Security Investigations 
Office of Intelligence 

2021-ICLI-00013 1872 

202-732 
202-494 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C 
1 



(b)(6), 

(2o2)823 (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [iDice.dhs.gov 

From  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) kaice.dhs.gov> 

Date: Wednesday, Dec 18, 2019, 12:19 PM 
To:(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>,(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Venntel 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division 

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 

U.S. Imm ration and Customs Enforcement 

202-732 office) 

202-494 mobile) 

ice.dhs ov 

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
under 5 U.S.C. §552(b)(5). 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 5:38 PM 
Tol(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>; 

Subject: RE: Venntel 

This is very helpful, thanks(b)(6Y I'll keep you guys updated as this progresses. 
(b)(7)( 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IPice.dhs.gov> 

2021-ICLI-00013 1873 



Homeland Security Investigations Law Division 

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 

U.S. Im sn and Customs Enforcement 
b)(6), 

202-732 b)(7)(C)  office) 

202-49 mobile) 
ice.dhs !ov 

*** WARNING *** ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE *** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT *** 
This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney 

work product and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than 

the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this message has been misdirected and immediately 

destroy all originals and copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the 

Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL 

GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From:  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Date: Tuesday, Dec 17, 2019, 5:10 PM 
To*b)(6), (0(7)(C)  

Subject: RE: Venntel 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

  

@ice.dhs.gov>, 

(b)(7)(E) 

Best, 
(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Program Manager 
Systems, Tools, and Access Team 
Homeland  Security  Investigations - Office of Intelligence 
(202)7320)P,  Desk 
(202)821 (b)(7)(c)  Cell 

ice.dhs.gov 

From:  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 4:48 PM 
To: 1(10)(6), (b)(7)(C) p ice.dhs.gov>;(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Venntel 

Hi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

@ice.dhs.gov> 

2021-ICLI-00013 1874 



(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 

Best, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division 

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 

U.S. Immi ration and Customs Enforcement 

202-73 ffice) 
202-49 obile) 

ice.dhs. ov 

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

2021-ICLI-00013 1875 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

18 Dec 2019 17:52:26 +0000 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

RE: Venntel 

 

That is accurate. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Homeland Security Investigations 
Office of Intelli ence 
(202)823 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (32,jce.dhs.gov> 
Date:  Wednesday, Dec 18, 2019, 12:51 PM 
To b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (,(Oce.dhs.gov>, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ',(e,ice.dhs.gov> 
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

U.S. lmmL ration and Customs Enforcement 

202-73 bb))((76))ic  office) 

202-49 mobile) 
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs OV 

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

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 12:46 PM 
To.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov>, 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1876 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1877 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1878 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1879 



(b)(5) 

2U21-1C;LI-UUU13 188U 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1881 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1882 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1883 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1884 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1885 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1886 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1887 



(b)(5) 

12 I P a p c 

2021-ICLI-00013 1888 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1889 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1890 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1891 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1892 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1893 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1894 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1895 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1896 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1897 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1898 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1899 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1900 



(b)(5) 

13 

2021-ICLI-00013 1901 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

 

19 Dec 2019 14:41:35 +0000 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

  

Subject: FW: Data Project and Legal Opinion 

Attachments: Commercial Geolocation Data Legal Opinion (DRAFT v3 - OGC 12.11.19) 

(clean).docx, Commercial Geolocation Data Legal Opinion (DRAFT v3 - OGC 12.11.19) (markup).docx 

Hi (b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

Let me know if you have any questions — I'll keep you in the cc line when I send it back to the line 

attorneys at CBP OCC before I got on leave 12/23, so that you are included on any subsequent drafts. 

Best, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division 

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
202-732 C  office) 

(b)(7)( 
202-494) mobile) 

@ice.dhs.gov  

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

From: Loiacono, Adam V (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 9:56 AM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ ice .dhs.gov>; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1902 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



500 12th  St. SW, 
Washington, DC 20536 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 9:42 AM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Data Project and Legal Opinion 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) aice.dhs.gov> 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

Sent: 
To: 

19 Dec 2019 14:55:00 +0000 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: 

Hi there—

 

RE: Data Project and Legal Opinion 

Thank you for sending this. 

Thanks, 

(b)(5) 

 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Government Information Law Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Office: 202-7.(3)(6), 
Cell: 202-868 

(b)(7)(C) 

Email: ' b)(6); (b)ice.dhs.gov  

Hi 
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

2021-ICLI-00013 1903 



U.S. Im 

202-73 

202-49 

I • • 
(b)(6) 
(b)(7)(C) 

n and Customs Enforcement 

office) 

mobile) 

ice.dhs.:ov (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

 

Sent: 19 Dec 2019 18:07:38 +0000 

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

 

Subject: RE: Data Project and Legal Opinion 

Hi (b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

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

From b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Oice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 9:55 AM 
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Data Project and Legal Opinion 

Hi there—

 

Thank you for sending this. 

Thanks, 

 

(b)(5) 

 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 

2021-ICLI-00013 1904 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

23 Dec 2019 16:04:41 +0000 
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

202_732.(b)(6),  office) 

202-494 c(b))(7)(  mobile) 

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

From:0)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 5:11 PM 
To:  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Venntel 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Best, 
(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1905 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1906 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1907 



(b)(5) 

1 
2021-ICLI-00013 1908 



(b)(5) 

2 
2021-ICLI-00013 1909 



(b)(5) 

3 

2021-ICLI-00013 1910 



(b)(5) 

4 
2021-ICLI-00013 1911 



(b)(5) 

5 
2021-ICLI-00013 1912 



(b)(5) 

6 
2021-ICLI-00013 1913 



(b)(5) 

7 
2021-ICLI-00013 1914 



(b)(5) 

8 
2021-ICLI-00013 1915 



(b)(5) 

9 
2021-ICLI-00013 1916 



(b)(5) 

1 
2021-ICLI-00013 1917 



(b)(5) 

10 
2021-ICLI-00013 1918 



(b)(5) 

11 
2021-ICLI-00013 1919 



(b)(5) 

12 
2021-ICLI-00013 1920 



(b)(5) 

13 
2021-ICLI-00013 1921 



(b)(5) 

14 
2021-ICLI-00013 1922 



(b)(5) 

15 
2021-ICLI-00013 1923 



(b)(5) 

16 
2021-ICLI-00013 1924 



(b)(5) 

17 
2021-ICLI-00013 1925 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1926 
18 



(b)(5) 

19 
2021-ICLI-00013 1927 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1928 
20 



To:  
1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Ica),ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Venntel 

"thice.dhs.gov>, (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

 

24 Dec 2019 17:30:59 +0000 

 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

 

RE: Venntel 

 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

I sent an email to the person who sent me the guide for further clarification. It 
may well be until after the holidays before I get an answer. 

Best, 
(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Homeland Sectu ity Investigations 
Office of Intelli • ence 
(202)823 

From:  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l'i4icc.dhs.gov> 
Date:  Monday, Dec 23, 2019, 11:04 AM 

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

ice.dhs.gov (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

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

2021-ICLI-00013 1929 



b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1930 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1931 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1932 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1933 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1934 



b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1935 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1936 



(b)(5) 

202 I -I LI-00013 1937 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1938 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1939 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1940 



(b)(5) 

2021-1CLI-00013 1941 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1942 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1943 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1944 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1945 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1946 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1947 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1948 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1949 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1950 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1951 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1952 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1953 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1954 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1955 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

 

2 Jan 2020 20:08:08 +0000 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

  

 

RE: Data Project and Legal Opinion 

AdID Legal Opinion_CBP 1.2.20 draft_ICE 1.2.20FINAL.docx 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

Per my email below, please find the legal opinion with CBP OCC's draft privacy language attached, which 

I received today. Please let me know if you have any edits. 

CBP OCC has asked for this back by tomorrow, so that we can turn it around to DHS OGC by tomorrow 

COB/early next week. To the extent you have the opportunity to review this afternoon and tomorrow 

AM, that would be greatly appreciated. At the same time I am sending to you, I am sending tC(b)(6),  to 
(b)(7)(C 

elevate to OPLA leadership, because of the tight timeline. 

Thanks, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division 

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 

U.S. Immi:ration and Customs Enforcement 

202-73 .(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) office) 

202-49i mobile) 

ice.dhs •ov 

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

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 1:08 PM 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Data Project and Legal Opinion 

Hi 
(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1956 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

2 Jan 2020 14:37:37 +0000 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

RE: Venntel 

 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Best, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Program Manager 
Systems, Tools, and Access Team 
Homeland  Security  Investigations - Office of Intelligence 
(202)732 (b)(6), Desk 
(202)823 (b)(7)(C)  Cell 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(6) —Fice.dhs.gov 

From b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 11:05 AM 
To:  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; 

Subject: RE: Venntel 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov> 

 

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

aice.dhs.gov 

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

2021-ICLI-00013 1957 



From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

Sent: 2 Jan 2020 20:09:21 +0000 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

Subject: RE: Data Project and Legal Opinion 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sounds good. I will review today and tomorrow morning. 

Thanks, 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Government Information Law Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

500 12th St.  swi(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Washington, DC 20536 
Office: 202-73 
Cell: 202-868-

 

Emailfb)(6); (b)(7)(C) kice.dhs.gov 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

From .0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 3:08 PM 
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

AM, that would be greatly appreciated. At the same time I am sending to you, I am sending t00 )(6),  to 

elevate to OPLA leadership, because of the tight timeline.
 

Thanks, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
Homeland Security Investigations Law Division 

2021-ICLI-00013 1958 



(b)(5) 

I 

2021-ICLI-00013 1959 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1960 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1961 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1962 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1963 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1964 



(b)(5) 

2021-1CLI-00013 1965 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1966 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1967 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1968 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1969 



(b)(5) 

2U21-ICLI-UUU13 19/U 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1971 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1972 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1973 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1974 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1975 



(b)(5) 

202 1-1 LI-00013 1976 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1977 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1978 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1979 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1980 



(b)(5) 

2021-1CLI-00013 1981 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1982 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1983 



(b)(5) 

2021-ICLI-00013 1984 



From: 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

Sent: 2 Jan 2020 20:10:29 +0000 

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

202-732(0(6), (office) 

202-494 (b)(7)(  (mobile) 

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

From: (b)(6)' (b)(7)(C)  @ ice .dhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 3:09 PM  
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Zice.dhs.gov> 

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

2021-ICLI-00013 1985 
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